
The W. F. M. Society was formed in 
1887, with a membership of thirty. Ami 
the Christian Endeavor Society was or­
ganized in 1892, with ‘20 active and 15 
associate members.

During the present pastorate, six 
young men in the congregation have 
studied for the ministry, and are now or­
dained ministers. James Drummond, 
of South New-Lynn, Ohio, U. S. A.; 
Duncan Campbell, of Armstrong, B.C.; 
Win. A. Campbell, his brother, for some 
years a missionary in British Columbia, 
and at present in Toronto; Henry Mc­
Culloch, of Tavistock, Ont.; George 
McCulloch, his brother, of Duke Centre, 
Penn., U. S. A.; and Alex. A. Ross, of 
Pcnhold, Alberta. There are many 
others from the congregation, who are

ollice bearers and active workers in the 
church and Sabbath School where their 
lot is now cast.

The membership of the church at the 
induction of the present pastor in 1877 
was 108. From that periixl on till 1806 
it gradually increased till it reached 100. 
From that time the membership liegan 
to decrease, on account of the members 
moving away. As an indication of the 
many changes that have taken place 
during those years, there have been 302 
received into the membership, while the 
members uve moved away or have 
been removed by death are 856, leaving 
the present membership at 110.

During that same period,that is from 
1877, the congregation has contributed 
for missionary atul heiiev ' loses..
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